
From: Faruqui, Ahmad 
Sent: 3/13/2012 9:59:07 PM 
T Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 

' akbar.jazayeri@sce.com (akbar.jazayeri@sce.com); 'Ryan, Nancy' 
(nancy.ryan@cpuc.ca.gov); Beth Vaughan (beth@beth411.com); 'Lee Schavrien' 
(lschavrien@semprautilities.com); 'Severin Borenstein' 
(borenste@haas.berkelev.edu): 'John DiStasio' (John.DiStasio@smud.org): 

Redacted 

Cc: 'Pat Mason' (pat@cfee.net); 'Joan Lynch' (jlynch@cfee.net) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: CFEE Rate Design Workshop - PPT presentations 

I have finished writing one of the papers I cited in my presentation. I attach a copy for your 
perusal. 

Ahmad Faruqui, Ph. D. 
Principal 

The Brattle Group 
201 Mission Street, Suite 2800 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
Voice: 415,217.1026 
Fax: 415,217,1099 
Cell: 925,408,0149 

Cambridge | San Francisco | Washington | Brussels j London 

From: Beth Vaughan [mailto:beth@beth411.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 11:42 AM 
To: 'Severin Borenstein'; 'John DiStasio'; Redacted 
Faruqui, Ahmad; Akbar.Jazayeri@sce.com; 'Ryan, Nancy' 
Cc: 'Pat Mason'; 'Joan Lynch' 
Subject: CFEE Rate Design Workshop - PPT presentations 
Importance: High 

'Lee Schavrien'; 'Thomas E Bottorff; 

Gentlemen -

Thank you for your participation at the workshop this week. We appreciate the time and effort you put 
into your presentations and comments, and I think they certainly added a lot to the roundtabie 
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discussion. 

We have received several requests for copies of your presentations and I wanted to check that 
everyone is comfortable with their presentation being posted on the CFEE website. 

Please let me know if you do NOT want your presentation posted. 

Thanks, 

Beth 

Beth Vaughan 
Policy Consultant 

CFEE 
(925)408-5142 cell 

This message (inciuding any attachments) contains confidentiai information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you shouid deiete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this 
message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE FROM THE BRATTLE GROUP: This message, and any attachments, 
are 
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and 
may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure 
under applicable law. Any unauthorized dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error 
please notify me immediately by return email and immediately delete the original and all 
copies of the message and any attachments to it. Note also that nothing in this message is 
intended to constitute an electronic signature or otherwise to satisfy the requirements for 
a contract unless an express statement to the contrary is included in the message. 

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or use attachments. 
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The Brattle Group does not accept any liability for viruses. 
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